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From: Adam Voce <adam@g-cv.com>

Sent: 12 July 2019 09:45

To: Alec Baughan <alec.baughan@ransquawk.com>

Cc: George Eaton-Busfield <george@g-cv.com>; Albie Turner <albie@versaaccountants.co.uk>;
Aubrey Hayward <aubrey.hayward@ransquawk.com>; | Dimitrov <ivaylo@g-cv.com>; RPA Williams
<rpawilliams@g-cv.com>; Jamie McGilvray <jamie@versaaccountants.co.uk>; phillip.r.a.williams
<phillip.r.a.williams@gmail.com>

Subject: Re: MailChimp Payment Problem

Importance: High

Good Morning Alec,

Please use the card details below to cover payments that were managed by Jason’s card. Could you
also please send me the list of payments that were covered by Jason’s card that he should have
provided prior

to cancelling them to enable us to pick them up.
| will send you the starred numbers via WhatsApp.
Regards

Adam

Name - Mr Adam Voce
Card Number : 5451 **** **** 5939

Valid from - 08/17 - Valid to - 08/20

On 12 Jul 2019, at 09:18, Alec Baughan <alec.baughan@ransquawk.com> wrote:

Hi Adam, George, all...

We've had 20-odd complaints from people today that they didn’t receive the research
reports in their emails this morning. This is because the payment process for MailChimp
is no longer valid.

Aubrey emailed yesterday about Jase cancelling his cards and this is the knock-on
effect. Please, please, please can someone authorise Aub’s request to get an alternative
card???

Sorry guys, but this is, quite frankly, madness.

Alec.


Jason

Jason

Jason


